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HUB Capital Partnets
151 West Street Suite 303
Annapolis, MD 21401
410-268-3001/410-268-4121
410-268-3112

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET

TO: FROM:
Division of Corporations Barbara E. Adams
COMPANY: DATE.
See attached 4/25/2005
FAX NUMBER: TOTAL NO. OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER:
NA 3
CC: SENDER'S FAX NUMBER:
410-268-3112
RE: SENDERS PHONE NUMBER:
Amendpents for LLCs 410-268-3001

Murcent D rorreview [ PLEASE COMMENT L PLEASE REPLY O PLEASE RECYCLE

NOTES/COMMENTS:
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Attached are the Articles of Amendment for the following LL.C’s
HUB Singer Resort, LLC
HUB Fort Myers, LLC

Attached is check number 1014 in the amount of 50.00 processing fee ﬁm;
the change. Please contact me @ 410-268-3001 if there are any questltﬂ;s{

Sincerely,
Barbara E. Adams

HUB-Adams(tlcomeast.pet
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF
HUB FORT MYERS, LLC
(A Florida Limited Liability Company)

FIRST: The Articles of Organization were filed on September 1, 2004 and
assigned document number LO4000065171.

SECOND: The following amendment to the Articles of Organization was adopted by
the limited liability company:

Article 2. Initial Mailing Address and Principal Office.

The initial mailing address of the Limited Liability Company is
151 West Street, Suite 303, Annapolis, Maryland 21401. The street
address of the initial principal office of the Limited Liability Company is
151 West Street, Suite 303, Annapolis, Maryland 21401.

Dated:(z}gué 2,3 , 2005
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